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Pubuo Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 141y
Aibuquerque, New Mexico

Gentlienen:
Your welis, Pubco Federnl /1l end Pubco Federal /12 located in
Sec. 23-26-6, have been tied-in and ready for production as of
March 31, 1966. Due to necessary forms not being filed with the
Hew Mexico 0il Conservation Comaission in Aztec, we do not have
the wruthority to produce the wells.
Please advise,

Yery truly yours,

EL PASQ RATURAL GAS COMPARY

ST AT ST " B v
Uiiginal Sigaed dy &L N, Suddess

W. M. Rodgers
Chief Dispatcher

WHMR/ rome

] 4 . V. Rittmann
011 Commission ~ Aztec
Pubco - Aziec

File

COPY






